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Heidi Costello

From: King County, WA <KingCounty@subscriptions.kingcounty.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 5:38 PM
To: Heidi Costello
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Shoreline / Precinct 5 Week In Review (February 6th, 2025)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page. 

 

Chief's Message 

I would like to start out this week’s update by 
congratulating Detective Joe Monserud for being 
selected as the Departmental Detective of the Year. 
When you see him please give him a congratulations. 
As many of you already know, this award is well 
deserved. I would also like to congratulate our Pct 5 of 
the year award winners. Congratulations to Sgt. Jon 
Salter (Pct 5 SOTY), Deputy Jeff Helmer (Pct 5 DOTY), 
and MPO Edward Welch (Pct 5 PTOOTY). Job well 
done to all! 

If you haven’t heard already, I have given instructions to 
Capt. Woodruff to work with the Patrol Sergeants to implement an Anti-Crime Team 
for patrol. What does this mean? When we are above minimums, I would like to 
have two deputies assigned as X cars to perform on-views in our high crime areas 
in Shoreline. I know that patrol is taxed and having extra bodies out there is a luxury 
and not always available, but I believe we will see positive dividends in our efforts if 
we make a concerted effort in addressing our problem areas. I am hoping to secure 
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funding to staff this on O/T from time to time, but as of now we will be using on duty 
personal when we have the extra staffing. Thank you in advance for the support 
and the effort that this project will take. 

Be Safe, 

Chief Tommy Collins 

 

Rapid Response Times, Enhanced 
Enforcement and Greater Outcomes  
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I’ve been putting together the 2024 Police Service Report, and I wanted to share a 
few things with you all and thank you. Your response times to priority X calls went 
down almost a minute! That is significant. Traffic citations issued and on-view 
activity both went up significantly. On the investigations side, cases closed / cleared 
went up. 

All of this is impressive work, and we appreciate all the hard work you have done 
and continue to do. We have a great team here in Shoreline and it seems to be 
getting better all the time. 

Thank you all! 

Captain Brian Angelo 

  

 

Commendation for Deputy Koontz 
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Hey! I borrowed Koontz this morning for a SAU warrant 
in Duvall. I don’t know who his sergeant is, but I just 
wanted his peeps to know he is good people. This is the 
second time I have used him. He is flexible, easy going, 
pays attention and is an asset every time. If only I could 
clone him. I just wanted to say thanks to Shoreline for 
letting me use him and give him an attaboy as well.  

- Detective Ben Emmons  

Preschoolers Thank Officers 

 

Captain Woodruff, Detective Velie and CSO Corona visited the Little Trees Early 
Learning Center, on January 24th. The preschoolers learned about safety, 
community, and the important role of police officers. The children thoroughly 
enjoyed their visit and expressed their gratitude with handmade thank-you cards 
and drawings, including messages like, "I love you, policeman! Thank you for 
keeping us safe!" 
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Community Members Show 
Appreciation  
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A Shoreline mom and her adorable three kids stopped by the precinct to thank all of 
the law enforcement officers for their dedication and exceptional service to the 
community. Thank you Sgt. Blanchette meeting with them and making their day!  

 

 
   

 




